From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea

Cc: Aimee Diefenbach; Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Talking points for workshop
Attachments: 2017-05-02 MeetingPlan_TalkingPoints_cd.docx

Garwin, Maria,

Based on what Jeff sent over, I tried to draft a few overarching comments for Maria to begin with
tomorrow. Let me know if it is anywhere close or if there are other big picture concepts you would like
incorporated.

I didn't have any comments on Jeff's remarks for Pablo.

I haven't looked yet at the powerpoint, but can do so later tonight if there is need. Garwin, let me know if you
had any comments. If you think it is good I'm fine for you to forgo my review, given the time.

Thanks,
Christina

On Mon, May 1, 2017 at 2:29 PM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:
Garwin/Christina,

Attached are the draft talking points that we were working on for Pablo; let me know fairly soon if you have
any comments/thoughts.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeftrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker@usbr.gov

Christina L. Durham

Congressional Relations Specialist
NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service
West Coast Region



Christina.Durham@noaa.gov

**note new address and phone**
650 Capitol Mall

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 930-3606




